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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.nyshcr.org/AboutUs/Procurement/Contractinformat

ion.htm

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

20%

87.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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A. Russo Wrecking, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Demolition - Batch 5Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/15/2014Award Date:

09/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/15/2015End Date:

 $967,545Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $967,545Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

67 East AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAWRENCECity:
NYState:
11559Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AKRF, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental Review, Management and 

Testing Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $3,013,951.11Amount:

 $53,950.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $527,867.21Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,486,083.9Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

440 Park Avenue SouthAddress Line1:

7th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AKRF, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/04/2014Award Date:

11/04/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/03/2015End Date:

 $3,000,000Amount:

 $1,619,286.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,619,286.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,380,713.6Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

440 Park Avenue SouthAddress Line1:

7th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALT Consulting, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial Programming ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/16/2014Award Date:

06/16/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/15/2015End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $55,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $55,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $44,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2527 East 1 StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11223Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AT&T MobilityVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Telecommunication Server LicensesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,378.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 6463Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
6463Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AT&T MobilityVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TelecommunicationsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $101,674.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 6463Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Accelery LLC dba ET Business SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Commodities/SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 Park StAddress Line1:

Suite 2452Address Line2:
MONTCLAIRCity:
NJState:
07042Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AccustaffVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Clerical ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,739.52Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 7247-8360Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19170Postal Code:
8360Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Advanced Imaging SystemsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Commodities/SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $33,679.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

946 W Main StAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RIVERHEADCity:
NYState:
11901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AgateVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Web Based Grant Adminstrative Software

Program
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2011Award Date:

03/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/04/2014End Date:

 $1,834,814Amount:

 $259,359.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $925,093.37Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $909,720.63Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2214 University Park DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 102Address Line2:
OKEMOSCity:
MIState:
48864Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AlianzaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FurnitureProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,468.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

333 S. 520 WestAddress Line1:

Suite 350Address Line2:
LINDONCity:
UTState:
84042Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Anderson Kill & Olick P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/07/2013Award Date:

11/07/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/06/2014End Date:

 $70,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $70,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

29Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1251 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

13

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Armand CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $10,000,000Amount:

 $179,668.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $179,668.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,820,331.53Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1001 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Suite 1105Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bank of AmericaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

02/04/2014Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $154,057.97Amount:

 $52,977.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $101,080.94Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 830175Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75283Postal Code:
0175Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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C.T. Male AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction monitoring, environmental

review, consulting 

engineering/architectural services

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $535,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

33Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 Century Hill DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CDW GovernmentVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Networking/Server EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $37,929.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

75 Remittance DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 1515Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60675Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CGI Federal, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $41,872,551.34Amount:

 $13,995,021.17Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,877,530.17Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1001 Lakeside AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 800Address Line2:
CLEVELANDCity:
OHState:
44114Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CGI Federal, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Policies, Procedures, Training, Call 

Center
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $4,280,000Amount:

 $312,103.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,025,676.09Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $254,323.91Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

90 Broad StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 704Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CMI CommunicationsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,398Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

400 Mile Crossing BoulevardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORE Environmental ConsultantsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction monitoring, environmental

review, consulting 

engineering/architectural services

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $535,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

33Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2312 Wehrle DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CablevisionVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other TechnologyProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $159,894.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

961 East 174th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10460Postal Code:
5060Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cablevision (Optimum)Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other TechnologyProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $70,629.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1111 Steward AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BETHPAGECity:
NYState:
11714Postal Code:
3581Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cablevision LightpathVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other TechnologyProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $59,454.16Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 Jericho QuadrangleAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JERICHOCity:
NYState:
11753Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Capital Access, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Buyouts Program ManagementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2014Award Date:

06/19/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/18/2016End Date:

 $4,500,000Amount:

 $3,360,792.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,360,792.46Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,139,207.54Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

325 Chestnut StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 917Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19106Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016

Page 27 of 171

Carter Ledyard & Milburn LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/26/2013Award Date:

11/26/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/15/2015End Date:

 $1,630,000Amount:

 $2,143,088.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,402,726.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $772,726.6Current or Outstanding Balance:

29Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Two Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

12

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cashin AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction monitoring, environmental

review, consulting 

engineering/architectural services

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $535,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

33Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1200 Veterans Memorial HighwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Chrome River TechnologiesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Technology SoftwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5757 Wilshire BoulevardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LOS ANGELESCity:
CAState:
90036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CitibankVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial ServiceProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $80,338.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 183173Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COLUMBUSCity:
OHState:
43218Postal Code:
3173Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CitibankVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial ServiceProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $195,297.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 183173Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COLUMBUSCity:
OHState:
43218Postal Code:
3173Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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City of Long BeachVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Permits and InspectionsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2012Award Date:

10/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $1,131,300Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,131,300Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 West Chester StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG BEACHCity:
NYState:
11561Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,131,300

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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City of Long BeachVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tourism Marketing ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2012Award Date:

10/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/19/2013End Date:

 $500,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $500,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 West Chester StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG BEACHCity:
NYState:
11561Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cohn Reznick LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Draft and implement policies and 

procedures, design and manage tracking

system

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/27/2014Award Date:

01/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $18,153,149.17Amount:

 $9,450,033.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,450,033.84Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,703,115.33Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1212 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Suite 1200Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Community Development & Disaster Relief

Corp

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Outreach and Data AnalyticsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $789,000Amount:

 $55,369.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $55,369.44Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $733,630.56Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

180 Oser AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 800Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $789,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Corporate Computer Solutions, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Technology ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,227.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 Halstead AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISONCity:
NYState:
10528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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D & B Engineers and Architects, PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction monitoring, environmental

review, consulting 

engineering/architectural services

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $535,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

33Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

330 Crossways Park DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODBURYCity:
NYState:
11797Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DASNYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Related Project 

Management Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/20/2013Award Date:

06/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/20/2015End Date:

 $127,200,000Amount:

 $58,224,908.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $58,224,908.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $68,975,091.53Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

515 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $127,200,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DASNYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Related Project 

Management Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $10,000,000Amount:

 $1,398,946.95Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,398,946.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,601,053.05Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

515 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DASNYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Related Project 

Management Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/15/2013Award Date:

07/15/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/15/2015End Date:

 $6,000,000Amount:

 $724,028.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $724,028.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,275,971.65Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

515 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dadras ArchitectsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $535,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

27Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115 West 30th StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 205Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Deloitte Financial Advisory ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Monitoring and ComplianceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/22/2014Award Date:

09/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/21/2016End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,000,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1633 BroadwayAddress Line1:

35th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

5

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dewberry Engineers Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,000,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

31 Penn Plaza, 132 West 31st StreetAddress Line1:

3rd FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dominion Temps, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,510Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1111 Broadhollow RoadAddress Line1:

Suite 368Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

11

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DyntekVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Technology EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $45,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4440 Von KarmanAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
NEWPORT BEACHCity:
CAState:
92660Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ecology & Environment, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/18/2015End Date:

 $1,999,482.35Amount:

 $1,196,225.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,667,653.86Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $331,828.49Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

368 Pleasant View DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LANCASTERCity:
NYState:
14086Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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El Dairio La PrensaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Newspaper PublicationProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Metrotech CenterAddress Line1:

18th FloorAddress Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Elation Systems Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electronic Compliance Tracking 

Management Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/14/2015Award Date:

01/14/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/13/2016End Date:

 $795,000Amount:

 $66,323Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,323Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $728,677Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5000 Hopyard Road,Address Line1:

Suite 405Address Line2:
PLEASANTONCity:
CAState:
94588Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Elation Systems, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Davis Bacon Monitoring and Enforcement

Compliance Requirements
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $178,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $178,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5000 Hopyard Road, Suite 405Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PLEASANTONCity:
CAState:
94588Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $178,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Empire State DevelopmentVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MarketingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2013Award Date:

05/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/01/2015End Date:

 $40,500,000Amount:

 $136,753.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $136,753.62Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $40,363,246.38Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

633 Third AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $40,500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Enhanced Business SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Customization of Accounting SoftwareProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/17/2014Award Date:

01/17/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/16/2019End Date:

 $245,500Amount:

 $120,475Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $133,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $112,250Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

973 Kings RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SCHENECTADYCity:
NYState:
12303Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $245,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Environmental Education AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,146Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $199,854Current or Outstanding Balance:

27Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

346 Austin St.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Financial Business Solutions LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,960Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

196 West Ashland StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOYLESTOWNCity:
PAState:
18901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Forum GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/13/2014Award Date:

08/13/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/13/2015End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $44,921.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $44,921.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $105,078.9Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

260 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Franke Consulting GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Developmental Training ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/25/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $31,445Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,842.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $161,157.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Ashley PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fusco Personnel, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Clerical ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $56,357.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 Executive Park DriveAddress Line1:

Suite BAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fusco Personnel, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,609.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 Executive Park DriveAddress Line1:

Suite BAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Gartner Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Research ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $350,160Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

56 Top Gallant RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAMFORDCity:
CTState:
06904Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Global Gov Ed Solutions, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printer Parts and SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $62,517.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6990 US 36Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FLETCHERCity:
OHState:
45326Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Golenbock Eiseman Assor Bell & Peskoe 

LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,761,951.98Amount:

 $1,866,497.71Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,761,951.98Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

29Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

437 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

13

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Gramercy Group, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Demolition - Batch 4Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/15/2014Award Date:

09/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/15/2015End Date:

 $304,700Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $304,700Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3000 Burns AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WANTAGHCity:
NYState:
11793Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Guilderland PrintingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PrintingProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,100.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2210 Western AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GUILDERLANDCity:
NYState:
12084Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HAKS Engineers, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/07/2013Award Date:

06/07/2013Begin Date:

05/16/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $12,597.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $84,478.56Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $450,521.44Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

11th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HR&A Advisors, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $6,973,338.21Amount:

 $2,634,706.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,253,175.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,720,163.02Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Hudson StAddress Line1:

3rd FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Harper Danesh LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

399 Alexander StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hewlett-Packard CoVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computers, Printers and PeripheralsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $107,245Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 101149Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30392Postal Code:
1149Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hill InternationalVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $2,500,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,500,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One Penn PlazaAddress Line1:

Suite 3415Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10119Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hofstra University School of LawVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Housing and Economic DevelopmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2016End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,000,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 Fulton AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HEMPSTEADCity:
NYState:
11550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hunt Guillot & Associates LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Project Coordinator ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2014Award Date:

05/21/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/20/2016End Date:

 $32,000,000Amount:

 $6,897,759.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,897,759.41Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $25,102,240.59Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

603 Reynolds DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RUSTONCity:
LAState:
71270Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hunt Guillot & Associates LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $1,076,528.93Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,076,528.93Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,923,471.07Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

603 Reynolds DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RUSTONCity:
LAState:
71270Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IMG Rebel Advisory LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Pre Planning Advisory ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/18/2014Award Date:

11/18/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/17/2015End Date:

 $145,200Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $145,200Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4350 East-West HighwayAddress Line1:

Suite 950Address Line2:
BETHESDACity:
MDState:
20814Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $145,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Innovative Emergency ManagementVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Management ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/14/2014Award Date:

03/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2016End Date:

 $84,003,877.72Amount:

 $29,329,165.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $29,329,165.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $54,674,712.22Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2801 Slater RoadAddress Line1:

Suite 110Address Line2:
MORRISVILLECity:
NCState:
27560Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Institute for Building Technology and 

Safety

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,000,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

45207 Research PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ASHBURNCity:
VAState:
20147Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JR Language Translation Services, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Translation ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/19/2014Award Date:

12/19/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/18/2015End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $12,380.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,380.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $137,619.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2112 Empire BlvdAddress Line1:

Suite 1CAddress Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Jacobs Civil ConsultantsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $3,461,791.83Amount:

 $545,836.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,437,082.13Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,024,709.7Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Two Penn PlazaAddress Line1:

Suite 0603Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10121Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Jacobs Project Management TeamVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $788,726.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $788,726.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,211,273.47Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Two Penn PlazaAddress Line1:

Suite 0603Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10121Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016
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Jennifer Temps, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $41,695.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Maiden LaneAddress Line1:

Suite 605Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED
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Jennifer Temps, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tempory Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $93,937.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Maiden laneAddress Line1:

Suite 605Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KPMG LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Monitoring and ComplianceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/03/2014Award Date:

10/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/02/2016End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $91,626.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $91,626.25Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $908,373.75Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

345 Park AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

5

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIRO EngineersVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction monitoring, environmental

review, consulting 

engineering/architectural services

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/23/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $15,152.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,603.11Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $489,396.89Current or Outstanding Balance:

33Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 Aerial WayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LJ GonzerVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/07/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

05/06/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $6,290.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,977.02Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $408,022.98Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 Commerce DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 305Address Line2:
CRANFORDCity:
NJState:
07016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Language Line ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Translation ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $97,231.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 202564Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Language Translation ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Translation ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/19/2014Award Date:

12/19/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/18/2015End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $35,993.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $35,993.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $114,006.3Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

34726 31st CT SWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FEDERAL WAYCity:
WAState:
98023Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lexis NexusVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Records Access SubscriptionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $43,587.97Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

350 Jay StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Louis Berger GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental Review, Management and 

Testing Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/22/2014Award Date:

10/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/21/2015End Date:

 $800,000Amount:

 $139,983.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $139,983.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $660,016.4Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

412 Mt. Kemble AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MORRISTOWNCity:
NJState:
07960Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MPACT Strategic Consulting LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Monitoring and ComplianceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/08/2014Award Date:

07/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/07/2016End Date:

 $2,500,000Amount:

 $945,199.49Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $945,199.49Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,554,800.51Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

137 West 118th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10026Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

5

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016
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MSA InvestigationsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Background Screening ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/16/2013Award Date:

12/16/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/15/2014End Date:

 $350,000Amount:

 $194,704Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $194,704Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $155,296Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9 Murray StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Makeable LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Website DevelopmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/06/2014Award Date:

10/06/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/05/2015End Date:

 $108,350Amount:

 $9,475Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,475Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $98,875Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 Harrison StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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McKinsey & CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Management Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,992,528Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1200 19th Street, NWAddress Line1:

Suite 1100Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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McKissack / MBP JVVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction ManagementProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,602,018.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1001 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

20th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

9

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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McKissack and McKissackVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $7,000,000Amount:

 $1,122,502.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,122,502.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,877,494.53Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1001 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

20th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Mid-Hudson Pattern For Progress, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consultant Services to conduct a study

examining and establishing linkages 

between housing, community and 

economic development

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/23/2014Award Date:

07/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/22/2015End Date:

 $49,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $49,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 Washington CenterAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $49,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Moss Cape LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Buyouts Program ManagementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $24,550,608.26Amount:

 $3,847,282.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,847,282.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $20,703,325.76Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2021 West 46th StreetAddress Line1:

12th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016

Page 94 of 171

Munoz Engineering PC, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/07/2013Award Date:

06/07/2013Begin Date:

05/06/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $63,937.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $101,160.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $433,839.32Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1533 Crescent RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NWI Investigation GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Background Screening ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/13/2013Award Date:

12/13/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/01/2014End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $96,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,250Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 Walnut Hill ParkAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOBURNCity:
MAState:
01801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Department of Correctional 

Services/Corcraft

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,009.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

550 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Department of State (DOS)Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CR & InfrastructureProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $2,782,935Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,782,935Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Washington AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12231Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,782,935

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Department of TransportationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Buyouts and AcquisitionProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/12/2013Award Date:

04/12/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/11/2016End Date:

 $4,500,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,500,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 Wolf RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $4,500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Industries for the DisabledVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Janitorial and Document Shredding 

Services
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $239,218.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 Columbia Circle DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Industries for the Disabled, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Section 8 Scanning ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/07/2014Award Date:

11/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/06/2015End Date:

 $369,777.5Amount:

 $49,761.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $49,761.44Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $320,016.06Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 Columbia Circle DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $369,777.5

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS OGS-OFTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printing, Phones, ParkingProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,778.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 2117Address Line1:

Business Service CenterAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Office of General ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,766,299.17Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 2117Address Line1:

Business Services CenterAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:
0117Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016

Page 103 of 171

NYS Office of Parks Recreation and 

Historic Preservation

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CR & InfrastructureProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2012Award Date:

10/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2019End Date:

 $70,442,976Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $70,442,976Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

625 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $70,442,976

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Rural Preservation Coalition/Rural 

Housing Coalition

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $199,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

27Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

79 North Pearl StreetAddress Line1:

Third FloorAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Small Business Development Center 

Network

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/02/2013Award Date:

05/02/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/01/2016End Date:

 $2,440,054Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,440,054Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,440,054

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nassau CountyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CR & InfrastructureProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/24/2015Award Date:

10/24/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2016End Date:

 $101,000,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $101,000,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1550 Franklin AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINEOLACity:
NYState:
11501Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $101,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Natural Heritage TrustVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $91,556Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Empire State PlazaAddress Line1:

Agency Building #1Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12238Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New England Interstate Water Pollution 

Control Com

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CR & InfrastructureProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2014Award Date:

06/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2016End Date:

 $7,515,120Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,515,120Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

650 Suffolk StAddress Line1:

Suite 410Address Line2:
LOWELLCity:
MAState:
01854Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $7,515,120

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York Business Development 

Corporation

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Housing and Economic DevelopmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/22/2013Award Date:

05/22/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/22/2015End Date:

 $3,883,375Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,883,375Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 Beaver StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 600Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $3,883,375

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York Legal Assistance GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Housing and Economic DevelopmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $3,500,000Amount:

 $1,255,780.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,255,780.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,244,219.4Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7 Hanover SquareAddress Line1:

18th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $3,500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nexus Staffing, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $292,350.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Tulip AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 105Address Line2:
FLORAL PARKCity:
NYState:
11001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NfrastructureVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Networking/Server EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,443.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 Enterprise AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016

Page 113 of 171

Northeast Furniture SystemsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FurnitureProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1275 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MENANDSCity:
NYState:
12204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Northstar Contracting GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,000,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

150 W. 30th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Northstar Contracting GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Demolition - Mini BidProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/09/2014Award Date:

09/09/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/09/2015End Date:

 $79,968Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $79,968Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

150 W. 30th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OZ Moving & StorageVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Moving and StorageProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,175Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

101 Lincoln AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016

Page 117 of 171

Ove Arup & Partners PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/18/2015End Date:

 $2,104,282.77Amount:

 $737,634.31Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,283,343.66Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $820,939.11Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

77 Water StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Padilla & Company LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $163,701Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175-61 Hillsdale AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
JAMAICACity:
NYState:
11432Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Paramount Realty USA LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auction and Real Estate ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/03/2014Award Date:

09/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/03/2016End Date:

 $300,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $300,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 Great Neck RoadAddress Line1:

Suite 402Address Line2:
GREAT NECKCity:
NYState:
11021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Parsons Transportation Group Of NY, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/18/2015End Date:

 $1,547,155.72Amount:

 $690,792.78Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,423,883.72Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $123,272Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Penda Aiken, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2014Award Date:

08/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/14/2015End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $64,571.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $64,571.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $85,428.52Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

330 Livingston StreetAddress Line1:

2nd FloorAddress Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11217Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Perkins Eastman Architects PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/18/2015End Date:

 $3,063,953.55Amount:

 $2,439,643.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,990,611.03Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $73,342.52Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115 Fifth AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/07/2016

Page 123 of 171

Phada MembershipVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Professional MembershipProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,150Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

511 Capitol Court, NEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20002Postal Code:
4937Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Pitney Bowes/Purchase PowerVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PostageProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $73,448.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 371874Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15250Postal Code:
7874Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Integrity Monitoring Services and 

Management Consulting Services
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,013,179.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Management Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,035,407.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Prime at the PlazaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Other ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,103Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Empire State PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12223Postal Code:
1100Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ProSource Technologies, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Implementation of CDBG, Program 

Management Servcies
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $119,401,839.3Amount:

 $41,907,075.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $92,376,392.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,025,447.09Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9219 East River Road NWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINNEAPOLISCity:
MNState:
55433Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Related Construction ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Management and Writing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/03/2014Award Date:

06/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $31,175Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,175Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,825Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

60 Columbus CircleAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10023Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SAXBST LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2014Award Date:

03/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/01/2014End Date:

 $76,675Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $70,675Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 Computer Drive WestAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STV Construction, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,000,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

225 Park Avenue SouthAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUNY RockefellerVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Research and AnalysisProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2014Award Date:

05/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2015End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $255,872.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $255,872.36Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $744,127.64Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUNY Stony Brook Resliency Institute 

for Storms and Emergency

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ResearchProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/18/2013Award Date:

12/18/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $2,700,000Amount:

 $691,803.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $691,803.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,008,196.95Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Stony Brook UniversityAddress Line1:

Office of Sponsored ProgramsAddress Line2:
STONY BROOKCity:
NYState:
11794Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,700,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Safewatch, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Security Equipment and SystemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,110Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17620 South Conduit AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JAMAICACity:
NYState:
11434Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Scape Landscape Architecture PLLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Pre Planning Advisory ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/20/2014Award Date:

11/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/19/2015End Date:

 $275,200Amount:

 $90,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $90,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $185,200Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

227 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Suite 1606Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $275,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Smartsheet.com, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SoftwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,945Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 315Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BELLEVUECity:
WAState:
98009Postal Code:
0315Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Staples   Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Commodities/SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,354Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 415256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:
5256Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Staten Island AdvanceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Newspaper PublicationProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

950 Fingerboard RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10305Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Storm SourceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SoftwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $42,905.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15300 N. 90th StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 100Address Line2:
SCOTTSDALECity:
AZState:
85260Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Suffolk CountyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CR & InfrastructureProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/05/2014Award Date:

12/05/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2019End Date:

 $50,382Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $50,382Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

335 Yaphank AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YAPHANKCity:
NYState:
11980Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $50,382

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Summit Security Services, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Security Guard ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $297,022.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

390 RXR PlazaAddress Line1:

West Tower, Lobby LevelAddress Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11556Postal Code:
0390Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRC EngineersVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental Testing and InspectionsProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $161,696.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1430 BroadwayAddress Line1:

10th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

12

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tectonic Engineering Surveying Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Management Support 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $694,472.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $694,472.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,305,527.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

16Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 37, 70 Pleasant Hill RdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNTAINVILLECity:
NYState:
10953Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tectonic Engineering Surveying Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Monitoring ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/22/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $27,774Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $246,366.27Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $288,633.73Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNTAINVILLECity:
NYState:
10953Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

49

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tectonic Engineering Surveying Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental Review ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2014Award Date:

10/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2015End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $74,600.07Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $74,600.07Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $460,399.93Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 37, 70 Pleasant Hill RdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNTAINVILLECity:
NYState:
10953Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tetra Tech, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $3,465,238.12Amount:

 $1,315,188.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,568,487.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,896,750.17Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

240 Continental DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
DEState:
19713Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tetra Tech, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental Review, Management and 

Testing Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/15/2014Award Date:

10/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/14/2015End Date:

 $3,455,791.83Amount:

 $1,023,781.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,023,781.26Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,432,010.57Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

240 Continental DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
DEState:
19713Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Thacher AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Monitoring and ComplianceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/03/2014Award Date:

09/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/02/2016End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $282,898.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $282,898.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $717,101.4Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

330 West 42nd StAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

5

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The HartfordVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

InsuranceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,098.15Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 William StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:
4512Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Thompson Economic Development ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2014Award Date:

09/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $119,704.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $132,505.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $72,494.72Current or Outstanding Balance:

27Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1075 Alhambra RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BALDWINCity:
NYState:
11510Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Town of BabylonVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2012Award Date:

10/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $192,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $192,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 East Sunrise HwyAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LINDENHURSTCity:
NYState:
11757Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

149. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $192,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Town of BrookhavenVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $52,150Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $52,150Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Independence HillAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGVILLECity:
NYState:
11738Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

150. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $52,150

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Town of HempsteadVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $1,376,350Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,376,350Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Washington StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HEMPSTEADCity:
NYState:
11550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

151. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,376,350

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Town of North HempsteadVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $13,300Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,300Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

220 Plandome RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MANHASSETCity:
NYState:
11030Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

152. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $13,300

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Town of SouthamptonVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $14,300Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $14,300Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

116 Hampton RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOUTHAMPTONCity:
NYState:
11968Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

153. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $14,300

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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URS CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/18/2015End Date:

 $3,273,804.19Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,273,804.19Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One Penn PlazaAddress Line1:

Suite 600Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10119Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

154. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Unitech Servicing Group IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Demolition - Batch 2 & 3Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/15/2014Award Date:

09/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/15/2015End Date:

 $492,800Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $492,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

241-4 N. Fehr WayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

155. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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United Industries and Construction 

Corporation

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Demolition - Mini BidProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/26/2014Award Date:

09/26/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/26/2015End Date:

 $57,900Amount:

 $29,922.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $29,922.72Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,977.28Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Rector StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 11Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

156. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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United Industries and Construction 

Corporation

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Demolition - Batch 1Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/15/2014Award Date:

09/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/15/2015End Date:

 $37,295Amount:

 $19,292.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,292.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,002.72Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Rector StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 11Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

157. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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United Postal ServiceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ShippingProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,275.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 Glenlake Parkway NEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30328Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

158. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Venable LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/27/2013Award Date:

11/27/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/26/2015End Date:

 $1,768,914.95Amount:

 $1,628,241.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,768,914.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

29Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

575 7th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

159. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

13

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of AmityvilleVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $123,450Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $123,450Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

21 Ireland PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AMITYVILLECity:
NYState:
11701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

160. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $123,450

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of BabylonVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2012Award Date:

10/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $194,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $194,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

153 West Main StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BABYLONCity:
NYState:
11702Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

161. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $194,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of BayvilleVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $11,500Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

34 School StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYVILLECity:
NYState:
11709Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

162. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $11,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of CedarhurstVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $47,700Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $47,700Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 Cedarhurst AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CEDARHURSTCity:
NYState:
11516Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

163. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $47,700

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of FreeportVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $379,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $379,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

46 North Ocean AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

164. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $379,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of Island ParkVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $383,500Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $383,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

127 Long Beach RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ISLAND PARKCity:
NYState:
11558Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

165. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $383,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of LindenhurstVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $264,200Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $264,200Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

430 So. Wellwood AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LINDENHURSTCity:
NYState:
11757Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

166. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $264,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Village of Massapequa ParkVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Code Enforcement ActivitiesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2012Award Date:

10/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $32,775Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $32,775Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

151 Front StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASSAPEQUA PARKCity:
NYState:
11762Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

167. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $32,775

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Wolters Kluwer Financial Services, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Global License, Support and ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $25,075Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6815 Saukview DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAINT CLOUDCity:
MNState:
56303Postal Code:
0811Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

168. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


